

December 7, 2015

Via Electronic Mail and IZIS

Marinque Heath, Chair
Board of Zoning Adjustment
441 Fourth Street, NW
Suite 210 South
Washington, DC 20001

Re: Application of Darryl Sulekoiki (The Kady Group) BZA
Case No. 19101;
Amendment to Application to Add Special Exception for
Parking Location Relief for Lot 42 and Request for Continuance

Dear Chairperson Marinque and Members of the Board:

On behalf of the Applicant in the subject application, Darryl Sulekoiki (The Kady Group), we hereby request to amend the referenced application to add a parking special exception and for a continuance of the December 15th, 2015 hearing to provide additional notice concerning the parking relief. The requested parking relief, pursuant to Section 2117.9 of the Zoning Regulations, is to permit the required parking space for 2126 3rd Street, N.E.(lot 42) on the rear of 2124 3rd Street, N.E.(lot 43). A plat showing the proposed parking arrangement is attached hereto.

We have copied the ANC as well as those individuals who have submitted comments in the record in the case, so as to avoid any inconvenience to these persons who may have planned to attend the hearing.

Very truly yours,



Cynthia A. Giordano

cc: ANC 5E
Megan Rappolt
Evelyn Israel
Robert Boyer
Matthew Brennan
Sara Heaton

